

Introduction

Laura Gonella and Ernst Sichtermann
SVT general meeting April 30, 2024

Proposed agenda for today

- Per our meeting past April 16, we aim to focus today on revisiting and refining production tasks and institutional roles,
 - Prior context includes, for example, the SVT-DSC kickoff meeting past June 9, 2023, c.f. <https://indico.bnl.gov/event/19823/>
- This aims to prepare us for addressing one of the recommendations from the recent PDR (see e.g. Brian's summary at the [April 8, 2024 TIC meeting](#)),
 - Q5: Develop a fabrication and assembly plan for the silicon tracker with emphasis on institutional commitments,
- This is certainly needed also in preparation for the (pre-)TDR, to be able to better assess where we lack effort, where effort needs rebalancing, where new effort can be integrated, etc.
 - It is, of course, understood that funding may be uncertain at this stage, but we should (re-)capture institutional plans and ambitions,
- Today's meeting will, of course, not be the final word on this topic
 - Much of today's preparation done by the WP coordinators - let's aim for good discussion(s) and a good step forward,
 - Let's also aim to keep our meeting to the allocated time; the finer points of SVT WBS x.y.z are certainly important and we can go there once [a-z].[a-z] are better covered,

Proposed agenda for today

- Introduction
- Production of common items
 - Sensors and AncASIC
 - FPC
 - Boards for data and slow control, powering
 - Global mechanics
- Production of SVT sub-systems
 - IB
 - OB
 - HD, ED
- AOB

WP1 & WP2 coordinators
WP3 coordinators
WP5 coordinators
WP6 coordinators

WP4 coordinators